

**From:** [Scholl, Matthew \(Fed\)](#)  
**To:** [Brewer, Tanya L. \(Fed\)](#); [Morgan, Kimberly K. \(Fed\)](#)  
**Cc:** [Cooper, Michael Joseph \(Fed\)](#)  
**Subject:** Re: numbers planning for Mike  
**Date:** Monday, February 4, 2019 4:19:45 PM

---

Sure, I am pretty free on Thursday

---

**From:** "Brewer, Tanya (Fed)" <tanya.brewer@nist.gov>  
**Date:** Monday, February 4, 2019 at 4:18 PM  
**To:** "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, "Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed)" <kimberly.morgan@nist.gov>  
**Cc:** "Cooper, Michael Joseph (Fed)" <michael.cooper@nist.gov>  
**Subject:** numbers planning for Mike

Hi Matt and Kim,

Keith has already started asking for things needing awarding in March and April to get to AMD as quickly as possible. The NVD TOs and the CVP TO fall in this category. Could Mike and I meet with you two sometime this week or next to look over cost estimates so we know what to put in with AMD?

Thanks,  
Tanya

\* \* \* \* \*

Tanya Brewer  
CSD/ITL/NIST  
X4534